
         

 

DATE:  April 12, 2023 

 

 

  

TO:  Aaron Hicks 

  Members of the Dane County Community Justice Council 

  Members of the Dane County Community Justice Council – Racial Disparities Subcommittee 

  Dane County Clerk’s Office 

 

FROM: Chair Carlo Esqueda 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Dane County Community Justice Council – Racial Disparities 

Subcommittee 

 

On November 17, 2022 the County Board of Supervisors passed 2022 OA-028, amending chapter 15 of the 

Dane County code of ordinances regarding the name and membership of the Criminal Justice Council and its 

subcommittees, and on November 28, 2022 the County Executive signed the ordinance amendment.  
 

The ordinance amendment changes the name of the Criminal Justice Council to the Community Justice 

Council and updates the membership of the Council and its subcommittees.  As such, 2022 OA-028 states 

that a representative from the community shall be appointed by the Chair of the CJC.   

 

I am appointing Aaron Hicks to the Racial Disparities subcommittee of the Community Justice Council of 

Dane County. The term of the appointment will start on May 1, 2023 and end April 30, 2025.  All new 

appointees are invited to a member training that will take place in May; a Doddle poll will be sent out in the 

coming weeks to identify a date that works well for everyone.  Appointees are also encouraged to observe 

CJC meetings taking place in April. These are: 

 

 CJC-Community Court advisory committee meeting, April 18th;  

 CJC-Pretrial Services subcommittee on April 19th;  

 CJC-Racial Disparities subcommittee on April 25th; 

 CJC Executive on April 27th;  

 CJC-Behavioral Health subcommittee on April 28th 

 

 


